
From: Richard Myrohy 

To: 
Cc: 

Emma Gregory; Adam Ockwell ; Scott May 

~Am~y~R~u~do~l o~h~: liiiiiiiiiiiiiiilllll RobertMeade 
Subject: RE: Section 26 Notice 
Date: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 12:40:38 PM 

Hi Emma, Adam and Scott, 

I understand that Adam and Josh Preston have been liaising regarding a meeting as sought in my 
letter of 10 December (which we had hoped to have prior to expiry of the s26 notice dated 2 
December 2019), but that it has not been possible to arrange it prior to Christmas. 

We therefore look forward to hearing from you as to when might suit in the new year. 

We will also be writing to you in the new year about waiver of legal professional privilege as a result 
of the filing yesterday of evidence in the class action. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
Partner 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

From: Richard Murphy·············· 
Sent: Tuesday 10 December 2019 01:01 PM 

Robert Meade·············· 
Subject: RE: Section 26 Notice 

Hi Emma, Adam and Scott - please see attached letter. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
Partner 

· Adam Ockwell 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
mjnterel! json corn Follow us on Linked!n and blitW: 

From: Emma Gregory 

Sent: Monday 2 December 2019 04:59 PM 

To: Richard M urphy 

Cc: Scot t May •••••••••••. Amy Rudolph •••••••••••• 

VCG.0001 .0002.3382 



Adam Ockwell 

Subject: Section 26 Notice 

Hello, 

Please see attached the signed Section 26 Notice. 

Kind regards, 

Emma Gregory I Executive Divisional Coordintor I Legal Services 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 

Level 3, 12 Shelley St reet, Richmond, Victoria 3121 

- I ph. 13001s2 457 
I www.vcglr.v ic.gov.au 

VCG.0001 .0002.3382_0002 

ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is 
confidential, the copyright of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
and intended only for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
communication and any attachments, you may not use, disclose, disseminate or copy them 
or any part of them. If you receive this communication in error, please delete the material 
from all computers, destroy all copies and contact the Commission by phone on 1300 1 
VCGLR (1300 182 457) or the sender at the sender's email address. 

Any views expressed in this communication and any attachments are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. 
This 
communication and any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at the time they left the 
sender's computer. However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the 
communication and any attachments are free of computer viruses or other conditions which 
could damage or interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be used. 

This communication and any attachments are supplied on the express condition that the 
intended recipient and any other persons who receive them assume all risk of use and 
absolve 
the sender and the Commission entirely of all responsibility for consequences of their use. 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ 
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or 
lost by mistaken delivery). Please notify us If you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from 
your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this 
email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachments. 
We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to 
our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 

Sensitive: Legal 


